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RE: Request for further information M/83/25/HH

From Chris Moore I

Date Thu 2025-10-09 10:13 AM

To  Amy Anderson
Ce  steven hayward [

U 1 attachment (265 KB)
Flood Risk Assessment.pdf;

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

Dear Amy,

FRA attached.

Kind regards,

Chris Moore

From: Amy Anderson [

Sent: 09 October 2025 10:04

To: Chris Moore [
Subject: Re: Request for further information M/83/25/HH
Good morning Chris,

Thank you for the Lidsey statement that you sent. Please note that the letter you received has also
requested a Flood Risk Assessment.

Kind regards,
Amy Anderson

».Logo Amy Anderson



Professional Services

From: Chris Moore [

Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 2:15 PM

To: Amy Anderson
Cc: steven haywar

Subject: RE: Request for further information M/83/25/HH

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

Dear Amy,

Please see the attached Lidsey Drainage Impact Statement as requested.
Please let me know if you have any further queries.

Kind regards,

Chris Moore

From:
Sent: 07 October 2025 14:34

To: Chris Moore |

Subject: Request for further information M/83/25/HH

https://www.arun.gov.uk

DX 57406 Littlehampton

You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy,

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-
mail immediately; using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or

options presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this



e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not
provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant
legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or

changed and we do not accept liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

w.,Logo

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the

sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion,
so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.



